This is an email highlighting that in 2020 General
Election Summary Report where there was 10%
count difference between the county and state in
person ballot totals. This discrepancy was never
investigated or accounted for.

From: Ralph Cushnie
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 6:15 AM

To: Lyndon Yoshioka <lyoshioka@kauai.gov>
Cc: Jade Tanigawa <jtanigawa@kauai.gov>
Subject: RE: Drop Box Info[2020 election

Thank you, Lyndon, Per the General election Summary Report there were 2350 in person ballots cast. 2350 ballots cast in
person plus 28,352 cast vid drop box and mail totals to 30,702 ballots. The County of Kauai reported 34,081 ballots
counted. Where did the extra 3,379 ballots come from? How were they received please provide chain of custody for
those also.

Ralph Cushnie

2020 GENERAL ELECTION DROPBOX COUNTS

ELECTIONS OFFICE/WINDOW 821
ELECTIONS OFFICE/DROP BOX 1977
HANALE! FIRE STATION 533
HANALEI NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 116
HANAPEPE FIRE STATION 238
KALAHEO FIRE STATION 492
KAPAA FIRE STATION 797
KILAUEA NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 272
KOLOA NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 363
usPs 20929
VOTER SERVICE CENTER 1573
WAIMEA NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 235

Total = Vav, o

Election

2020

Report = 31,700

Ballot

Differerence= 3,379 = 10% in Ballots
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